
Property / Regeneration Briefing 
In line with advice from HM Government, the council is now holding only essential 
meetings. This plays a part in helping us to maintain the safety of the public, staff and 
councillors. These meetings are being held electronically and, unfortunately, you will 
not be able to attend them.   

However, the City Mayor has asked that, as far as possible, there is still public 
involvement and input into the decision-making process. 

Therefore, should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, 
which will be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by 
sending an email to the address at the bottom of this agenda. 

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place.

Decision notices or minutes from meetings will be available as appropriate. Should you 
wish to view decisions taken meetings of the Cabinet and other Lead Member 
Briefings, they will be available for viewing on the council website - 
https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx

Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus

DATE: Monday, 11 May 2020

TIME: 11.00 am

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Items for Decision - Part 1 (Open to the Public) 

3a Land at Vicars Hall Road, Boothstown (Pages 1 - 6)

3b Land at Liverpool Street/Kara Street, Langworthy (Pages 7 - 20)

4  Exclusion of the Public 

5  Items for Decision - Part 2 (Closed to the Public) 

5a Land at Mocha Parade, Broughton (Pages 21 - 22)

6  Any other business 

Public Document Pack

https://sccdemocracy.salford.gov.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx
https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus


Contact Officer: Mike Relph, Senior Democratic Services Advisor
Tel No: 0161 793 3013
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


1

Part 1: Open to the Public – Item No.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE

TO THE CITY MAYOR’S REGENERATION BRIEFING - 27 April 2020

Decision – 11 May 2020

TITLE: DISPOSAL OF LAND AT VICARS HALL LANE, BOOTHSTOWN

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The City Mayor is recommended to:

1. Note the outcome of the advertising of the intention to dispose of an area of 
public open space at Vicars Hall Lane, Boothstown under Section 122(1) of 
the Local Government Act 1972.

2. Approve the disposal of land at Vicars Hall Lane, Boothstown, subject to any 
minor variations in the Premium for the reasons set out in the report. 

3. Approve the transfer of the Access Strip adjacent to the land from Peel to the 
Council, subject to any minor variations in the Premium for the reasons set out 
in the report, and approval to the onward sale of that Access Strip from the 
Council to Bellway. 

4. Authorise the Shared Legal Service to negotiate, agree and complete the 
necessary documentation and the taking of all steps which are expedient to 
give effect to the above recommendation.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

A briefing previously submitted to the City Mayor on 13th February 2017 authorised 
continuation of discussions with Peel Land & Property Limited regarding the potential 
sale of part of the Council’s landholding adjacent to Vicars Hall Lane in tandem with 
Peel’s sale of adjacent land south of Highclove Lane.

Peel previously secured outline planning consent for residential development of their 
Phase 2A development site and, with the Council’s agreement, a smaller adjacent plot 
forming part of the Council’s land ownership to the south of Highclove Lane, as a 
potential Phase 2B development site. The extent and location of the Phase 2A and 
Phase B sites is shown on the appended site layout plan.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



2

Peel have completed the sale of their Phase 2A development site to Bellway Homes 
Limited, who have subsequently secured reserved matters consent for 107 residential 
units and are on site building out the consented units.  

Terms have now been provisionally agreed with Bellway Homes Limited for the sale of 
the freehold interest in the Council’s Phase 2B land and with Peel Land & Property 
Limited for reimbursement of their planning and site enabling costs associated with 
providing a serviced development plot. 

The gross capital receipt of £705,500 payable by Bellway Homes Limited takes 
account of fully policy compliant planning obligations and affordable housing provision, 
as well as abnormal development cost deductions associated with site remediation due 
to the historic use of the site. The land value is in line with benchmark land values for 
residential development. After deductions the net receipt to the Council will amount to 
£376,254, subject to any variation in actual planning obligation liabilities or outstanding 
enabling costs once known.   

The Phase 2B land has previously been advertised as a potential disposal of public 
open space, with no formal objections having been received.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: Not applicable

KEY DECISION: YES: Disposal of an asset for over £350,000

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 Peel Land & Property Limited sought and secured outline planning consent in 
2016 for land in their ownership south of Highclove Lane (Highclove Phase 2A; 
max.120 units). At the same time, in discussion with the Council, it was resolved 
that inclusion of a small area of Council land would be beneficial to the layout of 
the proposed development and square-off the development site boundaries. 
Peel sought and secured outline planning consent for the Council land at their 
cost (Highclove Phase 2B; max.12 units). 

1.2 The remainder of the Council’s land to the south and adjacent to the Bridgewater 
Canal comprises an area of informal open space, the site of a former sewage 
works that is overgrown, unmaintained and largely inaccessible to public use. 
The land is allocated for new and improved recreation facilities in saved UDP 
policy R6/19, subject to funding being identified.

1.3 Peel have completed the sale of their Phase 2A development site to Bellway 
Homes Limited, who have subsequently secured reserved matters consent for 
107 residential units (including 21 affordable units) and are currently well 
progressed on site building out the consented units.  

Page 2



3

1.4 The potential disposal of public open space has previously been advertised 
without any representation received. Terms have now been provisionally agreed 
with Bellway Homes Limited for the sale of the freehold interest in the Council’s 
Phase 2B land, subject to securing full planning consent, and with Peel Land & 
Property Limited for reimbursement of their planning & enabling costs and 
transfer of an access strip along the site boundary to facilitate development.  

2.0     DETAILS

2.1 The intention to dispose of an area of public open space under Section 122(1) 
of the Local Government Act 1972 was publicised for two consecutive weeks 
in the Manchester Weekly News following Bellway’s initial expression of 
interest in acquiring the site. No representations were received in response to 
the public notices.

2.2 Bellway Homes Limited have reviewed the proposed unit mix for the Phase 2B 
site based on current sales evidence from Phase 2A and resolved that smaller 
3 bedroom units are more appropriate than the 12 No. 4 bedroom units 
originally proposed in the outline consent. On confirmation of agreement of 
terms they therefore propose submitting a full planning application for 16 No 3 
bedroom units, to include 2 No shared ownership and 2 No social rent units. 

2.3 Terms associated with the sale by the Council to Bellway Homes Limited have 
been provisionally agreed as follows:

Vendor: Salford City Council

Purchaser: Bellway Homes Limited

Description: Phase 2B land off Vicars Hall Lane, Boothstown shown 
edged red on the attached plan

Tenure: Freehold

Premium: £705,500 (Seven hundred and five thousand five hundred 
pounds), plus VAT 

Use: Residential

Costs: Purchaser to bear Council’s legal fees

Other: Any other standard conditions normally incorporated in a 
transaction of this nature (Note: discussions are ongoing 
with Bellway to seek to incorporate a clause in the sale 
contract to the effect that a Satisfactory Planning Consent 
will be one granted by Planning and Transportation 
Regulatory Panel and not one granted by the Secretary of 
State, but to date this is not agreed)

Page 3



4

2.4 The sale will be conditional on planning approval and simultaneous completion 
of the transfer of the access strip from Peel Land & Property Limited. Bellway 
also have a requirement for a site compound to be located adjacent to the 
Phase 2B site, within the Council’s retained land, which will be agreed subject 
to satisfactory reinstatement and boundary treatment on completion of 
development. 

2.5 Peel Land & Property Limited have incurred planning costs in securing the 
Phase 2B outline consent as well as enabling costs in providing construction 
access and drainage connections to the development plot. In addition, some 
elements of planning contributions secured under the Phase 2A Section 106 
Agreement need to be apportioned to reflect the benefit to the Council’s Phase 
2B plot and a consideration needs to be paid for the value of the access strip 
that releases development of the Council’s land.

2.6 Terms associated with the sale of the access strip by Peel Land & Property to 
the Council for simultaneous transfer to Bellway Homes Limited have been 
provisionally agreed as follows:

Vendor: Peel Land & Property Limited

Purchaser: SCC with onward sale to Bellway Homes Limited

Description: Retained access strip adjacent to Phase 2B land off 
Vicars Hall Lane, Boothstown shown shaded green on the 
attached layout plan

Tenure: Freehold

Premium: £188,717 plus VAT (One hundred and eighty eight 
thousand seven hundred and seventeen pounds), plus 
planning & enabling costs of £133,629 plus VAT.

Use: Residential

Costs: Each party to bear their own legal costs

Other: Any other standard conditions normally incorporated in a 
transaction of this nature

2.7 The premium equates to the capital value of the access strip. In addition, 
apportioned planning & enabling costs incurred by the Vendor to date are to 
be reimbursed on a pro rata basis on completion, equating to £21,666 for 
planning costs, £54,953 for site enabling works and £57,010 for planning 
obligation contributions. The Vendor has opted to tax on the land to be sold so 
the land transaction will be subject to VAT, which will be recoverable by the 
Council from HMRC. SDLT will be payable on the land transaction in the sum 
of £6,900.   

Page 4



5

2.8 As two elements of the planning obligation contributions have yet to be 
completed by Peel best cost estimates have been utilised where necessary 
and the final costs sum may be subject to further adjustment up or down as 
actual costs incurred for pedestrian crossing works and shuttle bus provision 
are finalised. Planning and enabling costs shown are exclusive of VAT. The 
land transaction will involve a simultaneous transfer to Bellway Homes Limited 
on completion. 

2.9 The net capital receipt to the Council will amount to £376,254, subject to any 
adjustment for variation in Bellway’s planning obligation liabilities or Peel’s 
enabling costs for outstanding works. To enable the Council to recover the 
VAT element payable on the Peel land transaction and planning & enabling 
costs the Council will need to opt to tax on the land transaction with Bellway. 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 

Council’s capital receipt programme, Regeneration, Housing

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: Not applicable

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: Not applicable

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: 
Michelle Brice – Shared Legal Service

There are no legal comments arising from the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Alex Archer, Finance Manager x0498
.
The net capital receipt to the Council will amount to £376,254, subject to any 
adjustment for variation in Bellway’s planning obligation liabilities or Peel’s enabling 
costs for outstanding works. To enable the Council to protect its partial exemption 
position and recover the VAT element payable on the Peel land transaction and 
planning & enabling costs the Council is invoiced for, the Council will need to opt to 
tax on the land transaction with Bellway.

Page 5



6

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Not applicable

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Not applicable

MEMBER COMMENTS: None received to date.

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Mike Hemingway x3209

SUDs tree pits have been incorporated in the Phase 2A development and a further 
six will be provided within Phase 2B.

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: None

CONTACT OFFICER: John Nugent TEL NO: 779 6072

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: Boothstown and Ellenbrook

Page 6



1

Part 1 Open to the Public – Item No.

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR PLACE

TO THE PROPERTY AND REGENERATION BRIEFING

 11th May 2020 

TITLE: Disposal of land at Liverpool Street and Kara Street, Salford

RECOMMENDATIONS:
The City Mayor is recommended to:

1. Approve the disposal of the subject site to Salix Homes on the terms and 
conditions detailed in this report.

2. Approve the enhanced specification of the 17 units to be acquired by the City 
Council to meet “low carbon/low energy use” principles and notes that further 
information will be provided once the detailed costings have been determined.

3. Authorise the Shared Legal Service to complete all necessary documentation 
and to take all steps which are required to give effect to the above 
recommendations.

4. Note that discussions are taking place for the City Council to potentially acquire 
another 5 units within the scheme that will be reported separately.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

In August 2019 the City Mayor approved Salix Homes as the preferred purchaser of 
the subject sites with a bid of £4,047,842 (less £340,000 if HRA/SHOAP bid was 
successful). The offer was subject to the agreement of the detailed Heads of Terms 
and completion of intrusive site investigations.

Salix has undertaken site investigations and a cost report has been submitted which 
confirms total abnormal costs of c.£1.4m, a significant increase above the original 
abnormal costs assumed in the tender bid (£457,000). The parties have agreed to 
share the additional circa £943k cost burden and following detailed negotiations 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3b



2

provisionally agreed a revised headline land price of £3.6m, a reduction of £447,842 
on the terms previously agreed.

The City Council has been successful in its HRA/SHOAP bid for 101 units of which 17 
units will be acquired within this development. As per the initial agreement, in order to 
secure the units at cost price (£115k/unit) the land price will be reduced by £340,000 
to reflect that arrangement.

A further deduction from the capital receipt will be required to reflect any required s.106 
contributions attributable to the 17 units, whilst this is yet to be confirmed by the LPA 
current forecasts indicate that this is likely to be in the order of £107,000.

It is therefore expected that the Net Capital receipt to the City Council reflecting all the 
above matters will be circa £3.153Million.

The report sets out proposals and recommends that the Council commit a further 
£20,000/unit expenditure to allow the units that the Council will acquire to be upgraded 
to be in line with the “low carbon/low energy use” standards of the remaining units 
within the scheme.

The acquisition includes 9 apartments within a 14 unit block with discussions taking 
place for the Council to potentially acquire the remaining 5 units.

Approval is now sought to progress the disposal of the land on the terms detailed in 
the report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

KEY DECISION: YES: Disposal of an asset for over £350,000

1.0 Background

1.1 The subject sites, shown edged red on the plan at Appendix 1 extend to 
approximately 3.46 acres (1.4 hectares) are referred to as Land at Liverpool 
Street and Kara Street. The Asset Valuation is essentially the same as the sales 
proposals detailed in this report

1.2 An area of land directly adjoining the site amounting to 0.2 acres has been 
retained to enable the future expansion of the adjacent Willow Tree Primary 
School. 

1.3 Following an extensive marketing exercise the City Mayor,on 12th August 2019,  
approved the selection of Salix Homes as the preferred purchaser, subject to 
approving the detailed terms and conditions and the completion of intrusive 
ground investigations. 

Page 8



3

1.4 Site investigations and negotiations have now been concluded and approval is 
sought to the provisionally agreed Heads of Terms for disposal.

2.0 Details

2.1 Following selection as the preferred purchaser Salix Homes has progressed 
detailed design and their proposed residential scheme (Appendix 3) will 
comprise of 157 units (111 houses and 46 apartments), constructed on low 
carbon “low carbon/low energy use” principles. In terms of tenure mix the 
scheme will deliver 101 affordable units (46 affordable rent, 17 social rent, 33 
shared ownership, 5 community rent via Inspiring Communities Housing) and 
56 units for open market sales. Pre-planning community consultation has taken 
place and received positive feedback. 

2.2 Salix has also commissioned intrusive site investigations and the resultant 
report has identified abnormal ground works cost in the order of £1.4m.  The 
costs are mainly due to the presence of cellars from the former houses that used 
to be on the site which have not been filled to the necessary standard to enable 
new development to take place. The report findings have been reviewed by the 
Councils in-house quantity surveying team who have confirmed the required 
works to be reasonable in terms of both scope and estimated cost. 

2.3 Salix’s original offer of £4,047,842, included an abnormal costs allowance of 
£457,000 and the confirmed £1.4m abnormal cost represents an increase over 
and above Salix’s forecast of c.£943k. The parties have through negotiation 
agreed to jointly bear the burden of the cost increase and following detailed 
discussions we have provisionally agreed a revised headline land receipt of 
£3.6m, a reduction of £447,842.

2.4 Salix have submitted their planning application and the sale is subject to them 
successfully obtaining planning permission. Once planning has been granted 
and the sale completed there are obligations for Salix to commence 
development within 9 months of the sale and complete the development within 
36 months unless agreed otherwise.

2.5 Full Heads of Terms are provided in Appendix 2.

3.0 Shared Ownership Affordable Housing Programme.

3.1 The Council has been successful in obtaining grant funding via the Shared 
Ownership Affordable Housing Programme (SOAHP). The funding, in unison 
with the Council’s Housing Revenue Account (HRA), will provide for the 
acquisition of 17 units consisting of 9 one bedroom apartments, 4 two bedroom 
houses and 4 three bedroom houses. The units with a standard specification 
will be purchased at a fixed cost of £115,000 per unit. This broadly equates to 
the cost price of construction (excluding land value & S.106 contributions – refer 
to 3.2 below) and is also commensurate to the total funding available to the 
Council through SOAHP grant and HRA contributions.

Page 9



4

3.2 The land value to be relinquished in order for the Council to acquire the 17 units 
at £115k per unit has been provisionally agreed at £340,000 and whilst the 
S.106 contributions attributable to the properties have yet to be confirmed by 
the LPA, current forecast indicate that this could be in the order of £107,000.  
On that basis our current expectations are that the net capital receipt will be 
circa £3,153,000.

3.3 The 9 apartment units are within a 14 unit block and discussions are taking place 
as to whether the Council can acquire the remaining 5 units so they would own 
the complete block. This will be the subject of a separate report fro CM 
consideration.

4.0 Low Carbon Opportunity.

4.1 The Council has an opportunity to upgrade the specification of the 17 
SHOAP/HRA units to meet the “low carbon/low energy use” principles Salix are 
proposing to adopt across the wider scheme.  There is however a cost 
implication that will add circa £20,000 to the build costs of each unit (£340k 
total). The Housing Strategy team have considered and support the proposals 
and are able to make funds available through the Council’s HRA to deliver the 
desired specification. This will impact on the business case for the units and the 
wider 101 properties, but it is considered important that the City Council should 
lead by example in the standards of accommodation it provides as part of its 
Affordable Housing Led development programme. Not only is this leading by 
example, but it also represents a sensible and value for money approach given 
the likely costs of retrofitting in the future to raise standards in accordance with 
National and GM targets

4.2 It is recommended that this low carbon initiative is taken forward, further details 
will be provided to City Mayor once final costs have been confirmed.

5.0 Community-Led Housing.

5.1 As a condition of sale there is a requirement for Salix to grant an option to 
Inspiring Communities Housing (ICH) to acquire up to 5 units on the same basis 
as the Council and at a specification to be agreed between the two parties for 
community housing. Salix will also assist and manage the funding arrangements 
enabling ICT to acquire the units. Should this not take place then Salix will retain 
the units for affordable housing. ICT will need to make a decision on whether to 
proceed with a “ low carbon/low energy use” specification.

6.0 Conclusions.

6.1 The provisional agreement reached with Salix will secure the delivery of 157 
new homes in Salford, of which 101 (64%) will be affordable, significantly 
exceeding policy requirements.  Financially the Council’s best value obligations 
are considered to be satisfied both in terms of the net receivable land receipt 
and the purchase of homes at below market value sums.

Page 10



5

6.2 Future Council Tax income of circa £220,000pa is forecast alongside a New 
Homes Bonus of circa £1,000,000.  

6.3 Salix are also signed up to the Mayor’s Charter of Employment. 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
 Great Eight Priorities: Housing and specifically the delivery of Affordable 

Housing 

 Great Eight Priorities: Economic Development

 2025 Salford = A Modern Global City

 Regeneration

 Housing Strategy
         

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:
There are no equality impact issues arising and directly as a consequence of this 
report

ASSESSMENT OF RISK: Low

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: 
Michelle Brice - Shared Legal Service 0161 219 6303

There are no legal comments arising from the proposals in this report on the basis that 
the heads of terms and proposals as detailed in the report are incorporated into the 
requisite legal documents and processes.

Please see comments regarding procurement implications below.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: 
Alex Archer – Finance Manager 0161 778 0498
The disposal of the site will generate a capital receipt of £3.153m which in line with 
Council policy would be used to finance existing debt. 

Page 11



6

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Lauren Armstrong Solicitor Commercial Legal team 0161 234 417

The marketing particulars explicitly stated the sale of the site would be on the basis of 
17 units being acquired by the Local Authority. Officers have therefore taken the view 
that the 17 units forms a minor/ancillary part of what should simply be classed as a 
land deal (and not subject to the procurement requirements at all as disposals of land 
are not subject to the Public Contract Rules 2015). The main value of the contract 
comes from the bulk of the land deal (around 160 properties), whereas the 17 units is 
an ancillary/minor element of this and so the nature of the whole arrangement should 
be considered a land disposal. 

By taking this position there is a very remote risk that a challenge could be brought 
forward due to the 17 units being construed as a separate public works contract. The 
value of which is under the EU procurement rule threshold.  

HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:

There are no HR implications arising from this proposal.

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:
Michael Hemingway Principal Officer - Climate Change 0161 793 3209

As highlighted in the report the 111 houses and 46 apartments will be low carbon 
units if all built to a passiv house principles.   

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:
People – Children Services
Place - Regeneration, Planning, Housing Strategy

CONTACT OFFICER: Jane Ashworth TEL NO: 779 6092 

WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES:
Langworthy

Page 12



D
E

R
B

Y
 R

O
A

D
C

R

5

Bowling Green

141

14
4

18

143

EXETER STREET

62

19

14

26

70

35.6m

S
E

E
D

LE
Y

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
DW

ar
d  

B
d

y

129

13
4

161

11

4

1

Club

153

12

58

MIDDLEBOURNE STREET

35.3m

NORTHBOURNE STREET

52

El Sub Sta

35.7m

15

80

17

60

Ps

571

39
29

52

30

40

Shelter

13

23

5 2

N
O

R
W

A
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

1 6

23

35
13

36

H
A

R
M

S
W

O
R

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

41
4

H
O

R
S

H
A

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

TCB

461

14

MERE AVENUE

46
8

35.9m

493

16

2

515

47

13

61

2

1

491

43

2

25

9

45
6

1

503

42
8

35
.1

m

479

2

1

12

K
N

U
T

S
F

O
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1

35.1m

LI
T

T
LE

W
O

O
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

13

454

13

1

49

469

H
E

R
S

E
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

46
7

M
IL

F
O

R
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

459

1

37

1

15

57

2

505

45
9a

1

S
T

R
E

E
T

LB

483

N
A

N
S

E
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

F
R

A
M

KARA STREET

2

44
0

13

1

13

36

26

25

14

35

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

4

8
6

3

19

557

4

4

A
S

H
LE

Y
 S

T
R

E
E

T

551

Brook
(PH)

14

Ashley

2a

1

LIVERPOOL STREET

559 to 563

1

2 PostPost

18
2022

1
11

Pavilion

49

50
42

451

Bowling Green

L A
N

G
W

O
R

T
H

Y
 R

O
A

D

ICELAND STREET

14
5

24

80
92

26
1 4

11
1

Community Centre

Court

10
3

St John's

2

12
1

46

36.7m

412

68

TCB

1

C
R

113

60

54

1

27

56

13

18

11

15
6

WYTHBURN STREET

ANNIE STREET

32

2

99

10

14

21

15
8

2

152
154

115

53

26

52

64

11

76

17

36.3m

15

GREENLAND STREET

Willow Tree Primary School

65

57

2

47

36

37

54

73

ALEXANDER STREET G
O

U
LD

E
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

LA
N

G
T

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

63

27

16
2 8

Post

29

30

LA
B

U
R

N
U

M
 S

T
R

E
E

T

19

F
IR

 S
T

R
E

E
T

17

1820

21

36

Post

Post

15

LA
N

G
W

O
R

T
H

Y
 R

O
A

D

16
7

16
1

15
7

Sub Sta
El

16
3

16
5

23

104

Property
Information Section

Salford Civic Centre
Chorley Road

Salford
M27 5AS

Plan Ref:
Scale @ A3:
Date:
OS Map Ref:

1:1250
17/04/2020
SJ8098NW

This map is based upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery
Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 100019737 2020

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Heads of Terms 17.04.2020 

Without Prejudice, Subject to Contract & Subject to the City Council’s formal approval.  

Land at Liverpool Street, Kara Street and Nansen Street, Salford 

Lessor                                                                                                                                                                        
Salford City Council, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, Salford. M27 5AW 

Lessee                                                                                                                                                                            
Salix Homes, Diamond House, 2 Peel Cross Road, Salford.  

Description                                                                                                                                                                      
Land at Liverpool Street, Kara Street and Nansen Street, Salford shown edged red on the attached 
plan and comprising 1.4 hectares (3.46 acres) or thereabouts.  

The land to the north of the eastern plot between the site boundary and Greenland Street has been 
reserved for a future expansion of Willow Tree Primary School which involves the stopping up of 
part of Greenland Street.  The design and layout of the proposed scheme will need to take this into 
consideration. 

The section of Greenland Street to be stopped up will be confirmed to the Lessee as soon as 
possible. 

Method of Disposal                                                                                                                                                                               
Agreement for Lease followed by a 250 year lease to be granted out of the Lessee’s registered 
freehold title.  

Premium                                                                                                                                                                   
£3,260,000 (£3,600,000 less £340,000) three million two hundred and sixty thousand pounds, 
subject to full justification of abnormal costs. 

Deposit                                                                                                                                                                                   
The Lessee will be required to pay a non-refundable deposit in the sum of £326,000 (which 
represents 10% of the premium) on exchange of the Agreement for Lease except in the event that 
planning permission is refused.  

Rent                                                                                                                                                                                         
£1.00 (one pound) per annum (if demanded). 

Use                                                                                                                                                                        
Residential development comprising 157 units (111 houses and 46 apartments) the final mix and 
tenure to be agreed between the parties which shall be developed in accordance with Planning 
Permission Ref ( reference number to be confirmed) and for no other purpose whatsoever.  

The Lessor has been successful with its bid for HRA funding and therefore the Lessee will be required 
to provide 17 units for purchase by the Lessor at cost to be confirmed between the parties. 

The build specification together with the form of units and number of bedrooms to be agreed 
between the parties.  

Page 15



The Lessee will be required to grant an Option to SALT (Seedley and Langworthy Trust ) to acquire up 
to 5 units at the net cost to the Lessee and at a specification  to be agreed between the two parties.. 
The Lessee to assist and manage the funding arrangement between the Lessee and SALT  enabling 
them to acquire the units.    

Planning and Statutory Consents                                                                                                                                                                              
The Lessee will be responsible for obtaining a Satisfactory Planning Consent, Building Regulation 
Approval and all other necessary consents relating to the agreed development. 

A Satisfactory Planning Consent will be a planning application granted by Salford City Council’s 
Planning and Transportation Regulatory Panel and not one granted by the Secretary of State 

Detailed drawings and a written specification of the final scheme/proposed works will need to be 
approved by the Lessor acting in its capacity as a landlord only, prior to submission. 

Planning Obligations                                                                                                                                                       
The planning consent to be fully compliant with the Planning Obligations SPD (full s.106 obligations 
to be met).  

Alienation                                                                                                                                                                          
The Lessee shall not assign or sub-let the whole or part of the Agreement for Lease. 

The Lessee shall not assign or sub-let the whole of the Lease without the prior written consent of the 
Lessor. Sub-letting of whole or part shall not be allowed without prior written consent of the Lessor, 
subject to the below condition. Assignment of part of the property shall not be permitted except to 
Step Place for the sale of individual units.  

The Lessee shall sub-let to individual property purchasers subject to the ground rent and review 
mechanism being agreed with the City Council. The term of the sub-lease must be 250 years less 10 
days (subject to change).  

Highways                                                                                                                                                                            
The streets and back alleys within the sites edged red are currently adopted highways. The principle 
of stopping up the streets is acceptable provided that access to the retained properties is not 
compromised. The Lessee will be responsible for all costs incurred in the stopping up of these 
highways including the costs of any necessary service diversions and/or the granting of any 
easements. 

Services                                                                                                                                                                 
The Lessee will be responsible for all costs associated with the disconnection and/or diversions  (if 
any) of any services and for the costs of bringing any services to the site.  

Ground Conditions                                                                                                                                                       
The Lessee shall accept the demise in its condition as at the date of possession and shall satisfy 
themselves that the site is suitable for the proposed development.  

Insurance                                                                                                                                                                           
The Lessee will be responsible for insuring the land and property on completion of the lease.  

Page 16



Termination                                                                                                                                                               
Should the Lessee fail to meet any of the obligations under the terms of the Agreement for Lease, 
the Agreement will be terminated and the demise handed back to the Lessor. 

Costs                                                                                                                                                                                 
The Lessee will be responsible for the payment of the Lessors surveyors fees of £5,000 plus VAT 
together with the Lessors reasonable legal costs plus VAT incurred in this transaction.  

The Lessee will also be responsible for the payment of all statutory costs and taxes which may arise 
out of this transaction.  

Development Programme                                                                                                                                   

 Agreement for Lease to be exchanged as soon as possible.  
 An application for full planning consent to be submitted by 31st January 2020. 
 The Lease must be completed on or before 30th June 2020. 
 The development of the demise shall commence within 9 months from the date of 

completing the Lease and shall complete the development within 36 months of the start on 
site.    

Mayors Charter                                                                                                                                                               
The Lessee will be required to sign up to the City Mayors Charter for Employment Standards. The 
Charter is designed to help raise employment standards for employees and businesses across the 
City. 

Other Conditions                                                                                                                                                          
Any other conditions normally incorporated by the City Council in an agreement of this nature. 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Key
Apartment Building AA1

Apartment Building AA2

Apartment Building AA3

House Type A1

House Type A2

House Type A3

House Type A4

House Type A5

House Type A6

House Type B1

House Type B2

House Type B3

House Type B4

House Type B5

House Type B6

House Type B7

House Type B8

House Type C1

House Type D1

Substation

N

Commercial In Confidence

CLIENT

KEYPLAN

DESCRIPTION DRAWN CHECKED DATE

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING No.

SCALE

DATE FIRST ISSUED

REVISION

@ A1

BUILDING DESIGN PARTNERSHIP SHALL HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY USE MADE 
OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN FOR THAT WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND ISSUED.

ALL DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE CHECKED ON SITE.

ANY DRAWING ERRORS OR DIVERGENCIES SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE 
ATTENTION OF BUILDING DESIGN PARTNERSHIP AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN 
BELOW.

DRAWINGS SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FOLLOWING BEFORE 
WORK COMMENCES:
• THE CDM DESIGN ISSUES REGISTER
• THE BDP RISK SERIES OF DRAWINGS
• THE PROJECT CDM RISK REGISTER

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

NOTES

BDP JOB NUMBER ISO 27001 CLASSIFICATION

11 Ducie Street
PO Box 85
Piccadilly Basin
Manchester
M60 3JA
United Kingdom

T +44 [0]161 828 2200
www.bdp.com

REVISION

1 : 500

C:\REVIT_LOCAL\v2018\0112-BDP-XXX-ZZ-M3-A-(00)-001_Container File_detached_kc41992.rvt

Seedley

P06

04.11.19

Level 00
Masterplan

P3000112

0112 - BDP - XXX - ZZ - DR - A - (2-) - 200
5 2010

GRAPHIC SCALE 1:500

0 30 40 50

P05 Planning Issue. KC MB 27/01/20
P06 Planning Issue. Update KC MB 23/03/20

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PUBLIC INTEREST TEST – CHECKLIST
Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972

Name of Report Disposal of Land at 
Mocha Parade, Salford

Committee: The Property & 
Regeneration Briefing 
Date: 11 May 2020

Category of exemption applied: Paragraph 3

Public Interest Test Questionnaire
This is not a definitive list. However, it does provide a series of questions that you 
should ask yourself when recommending confidentiality.

FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT DISCLOSING INFORMATION
Will disclosure help people to understand and participate in 
public debate about current issues?

No

Will disclosure help people to understand why the Council has taken 
certain decisions? 

Yes

Will disclosure give the public information about the personal 
probity (or otherwise) of elected members or council staff?

No

Will disclosure encourage greater competition and better value for money 
for council taxpayers? 

No

Will disclosure allow individuals and companies to understand 
decisions made by the Council that have affected their lives? 

No

Is the information about factors that affect public health and public 
safety? (NB you should be careful if considering the release of 
information which might adversely affect public health and safety)  

No

Will disclosure reveal incompetent, illegal or unethical decision-
making or examples of malpractice?

No

Will disclosure reveal that such maladministration has not in fact 
occurred?

Page 21

Agenda Item 5a



FACTORS WHICH SUPPORT WITHHOLDING INFORMATION
Will disclosure damage the Council’s interests without giving the 
public any useful information?

Yes

Will disclosure damage another organisation or person’s interests, 
without giving the public any useful information? 

Yes

Will disclosure give an unfair, prejudicial or inaccurate view of a 
situation?

No

Will disclosure prevent the effective delivery of services without giving 
the public useful information? 

Yes

Will disclosure put the health and safety of any group or 
individuals at risk? 

No

Is there a clear and coherent reason why the community in general 
would benefit more from information being withheld? 

 

Yes

Justification of decision

The report contains confidential and commercially sensitive financial 
information, including information of the occupying tenant and the proposed 
actions will support the regeneration of the retail parade.  

Following completion of the transaction details will be available as a public 
record from the Land Registry. 

Name and Title:  Jane Ashworth - Development Surveyor 

Date: 30 April 2020

Page 22


	Agenda
	3a Land at Vicars Hall Road, Boothstown
	3b Land at Liverpool Street/Kara Street, Langworthy
	03bii Appendix A
	03biii Appendix B
	03biv Appendix C
	Sheets
	0112-BDP-XXX-ZZ-DR-A-(2-)-200 - Level 00



	5a Land at Mocha Parade, Broughton

